
Ward Prairie Baptist Church (1986) 

Marker #: 9911 

Marker Text: 

Ward Prairie Baptist Church 
 

Ward Prairie, named for an early pioneer family, was the site of Lake Chapel Methodist Church 
as early as the 1860s. The chapel, on land donated by another pioneer family, was used as a 
meeting place for other denominations, as well. Ward Prairie Baptist Church, officially 
organized in 1869 under the direction of the Rev. J. C. Averitt, met in the Methodist Chapel until 
1893, when land two miles south was given to the church by the J. W. Grand family. The Lake 
Chapel Methodist congregation had been consolidated with another area church in the mid-
1880s, and, according to local tradition, the chapel building was moved here and became the 
Ward Prairie Baptist Church. Membership in the church has varied over the years. Originally 
meeting only once a month, the congregation held services twice monthly beginning in 1952, 
and soon began to worship together each Sunday. Various events have combined to change the 
structure of the Ward Prairie community, but this church has continued to survive despite 
economic difficulties and area population shifts. A good example of a rural Texas church, Ward 
Prairie Baptist Church has been an integral part of the community's heritage for over a century. 
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Directions: Located about 3.5 mi. north of Fairfield on FM 488 (west side of road) 
 
Address:  341 FM 488, Fairfield, TX  75840  

 
GPS:  N 31° 45.968 W 096° 08.307 
 
PHOTOS:  By Linda Mullen on April 8, 2023 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 



 


